
 
 

HUMANITARIAN RESPONSE PROGRAM FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS 
 
Following is a summary of questions received and responses issued through 6/4/2020. Additional 
questions should be directed to humanitarian@stlouisco.com, and responses will be posted on this form 
as it is updated.  
 
Please note that questions related to issues with the application platform itself should also be directed to 
humanitarian@stlouisco.com and will be addressed individually and not posted on the FAQ document, 
unless a common theme is noted.  
 

1. Under the social and emotional wellness of children impact area on the Humanitarian Response 
Program application, would support provided to K-12 schools be eligible? 

 
For the purposes of this RFP, eligibility is limited to providing training to early childhood centers.  
 

2. Can you provide additional examples of allowable indirect costs? 
 

Indirect costs can include those administration and overhead expenses associated not otherwise 
encompassed in direct expenses but that can be reasonably allocated to those activities related 
to the direct expenses listed. It may not necessarily include all administration and overhead 
expenses of an organization. 
 

3. Can applicants us the Work Authorization form that was recently completed/notarized for the 
last application to St. Louis County? 

 
If a Work Authorization form was completed any time after February of 2020, the form will 
remain active for the duration of the Humanitarian Response Program contract. In these cases, 
applicants can upload a copy of their most recently completed form.  
 

4. Can applicants apply under more than one funding area (for example, seniors and technology) 
or just one? 

 
Yes, applicants may apply for more than one funding area through the multiple choice option on 
the application.   

 
5. Is there a limit to how much funding any one 501(c)3 can request?  

 
The funding request is limited to the amount of funds available per category.  
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